

# Rangitikei District Council

## Huntermville Community Committee Meeting

Minutes – Monday 19 October 2015 – 6:30 p.m.

---



### Contents

1	Welcome .....	3
2	Apologies.....	3
3	Confirmation of Minutes.....	3
4	Matters Arising.....	3
5	Update on town centre project .....	3
6	Small Projects Grant Scheme (balance) .....	3
7	Current infrastructure projects/ upgrades and other Council activities in the Huntermville Ward .....	4
8	General Business.....	4
9	Next meeting.....	4
10	Meeting closed.....	4

The quorum for the Huntermville Community Committee is 4 non Council members plus one elected member of Council

At its meeting of 28 October 2010 Council resolved that 'The quorum at any meeting of a standing committee or sub-committee of the Council (including Te Roopu Ahi Kaa, the Community Committees, the Reserve Management Committees and the Rural Water Supply Management Sub-committees) is that required for a meeting of the local authority in SO 2.4.3 and 3.4.3.'

Present

Ms Karen Kennedy

Ms Erina True

Ms Maureen Fenton

Ms Jean Signal

In Attendance

His Worship the Mayor, Andy Watson

## 1 Welcome

Karen Kennedy as Deputy Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.

## 2 Apologies

That apologies be received from Jane Watson, Chair and Cr Dean McManaway.

Ms Fenton / Ms Signal. Carried.

## 3 Confirmation of Minutes

**Resolved minute number**                      **15/HCC/007**                      **File Ref**

That the minutes of the Hunterville Community Committee meeting held on 17 August 2015 be taken as read and verified as an accurate and correct record of the meeting.

Ms True / Ms Signal. Carried

## 4 Matters Arising

Ms Fenton wishes the title page of the order paper be amended. It reads Chair Maureen Fenton instead of Jane Watson.

### **Lawn mowing**

It has been noted that there are areas in town which haven't been mown but had been previously by the old contractors. His Worship the Mayor is to talk to representative and get him to contact secretary.

## 5 Update on town centre project

Ms Kennedy has nothing further to report on this subject.

## 6 Small Projects Grant Scheme (balance)

**Resolved minute number**                      **15/HCC/008**                      **File Ref**

That 60 reams of paper to print the local bulletin be approved.

Ms True / Ms Kennedy. Carried.

## **7 Current infrastructure projects/ upgrades and other Council activities in the Hunterville Ward**

Ms Fenton voiced concerns about the garden edging on the main street. She said she feels that without the groundcover to soften edges, it is an accident waiting to happen.

**Resolved minute number**                      **15/HCC/009**                      **File Ref**                      **3-CC-1-5**

That the memorandum 'Current infrastructure projects/upgrades and other Council activities in the Hunterville ward' be received.

## **8 General Business**

His Worship the Mayor informed the meeting that an application has been made for a grant from central government to investigate an alternative water supply for Hunterville.

### **Liquefaction**

Horizons are updating their old maps and this could lead to a change in our District Plan. There is to be a meeting held in Taihape to discuss this.

## **9 Next meeting**

The next meeting will be the third Monday of February, 2016 at 6.30pm

## **10 Meeting closed**

The meeting was closed at 7.30 pm.

**Confirmed/Chair:** \_\_\_\_\_

Date: